
Добро пожаловать 
на Пудожскую землю!



Первое упоминание о Пудоже
на берестяной грамоте 
относится
к 1382. 
The first mention of Pudozh was 
found in the birch bark chronicle 
dated back to1382.



4 октября 1788 
года Пудож 
получил свой 
герб.
Pudozh got a coat 
of arms one the 
4-th of October, 
1788.



Неповторимая природа 
Пудожского края. 
The unique beauty of Pudozh land.



Петроглифы – наскальные 
изображения. Расположены на 
восточном побережье 
Онежского озера. 
Petroglyphs – rock carvings are 
located on the eastern shore of the 
Onego lake.



Создатель музея – учитель 
истории, краевед А.Ф. Кораблев.
The creator of the museum is the 
teacher of history A.F. Korablev.


